














DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:   1
TIME: 13:58:47                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  99958  A-1 DRYWALL & PLASTERING INC   PLASTER REPAIR TO CEILING      PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                   3,150.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        3,150.00

  99959  ADAMS BROS. GARAGE DOORS       SALT SPREADER                  WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         436.82
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          436.82

  99960  CONSERV FS                     DIESEL FUEL                    PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        94.26
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           94.26

  99961  NEW ALBERTSONS                 2015 WELLNESS EVENT            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES               123.74
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          123.74

  99962  ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE        UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE               9.82
                                        UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES        PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                         9.83
                                        UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES        WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA          9.83
                                        UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION                9.83
                                        UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES        WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT           9.82
                                        UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES        WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT          9.83
                                        UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES        POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              21.77
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           80.73

  99963  ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL          LABOR AND MATERIALS            WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         183.42
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          183.42

  99964  ATLAS BOBCAT LLC               PARTS                          PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                       587.22
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          587.22

  99965  AVENET LLC                     WEBSITE STORAGE                GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT            250.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          250.00

  99966  FIDEL BARRERA                  RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND          RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              50.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           50.00

  99967  BACKGROUNDS ONLINE             BACKGROUND CHECKS              GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES               119.80
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          119.80

  99968  LESLIE BEHRNS                  RECREATION INSTRUCTOR          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           212.50
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          212.50



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:   2
TIME: 13:58:49                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  99969  BOHN'S ACE HARDWARE            SUPPLIES/MATERIALS             WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          14.95
                                        SUPPLIES/MATERIALS             WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         140.73
                                        SUPPLIES/MATERIALS             WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          51.45
                                        SUPPLIES/MATERIALS             WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA          3.28
                                        SUPPLIES/MATERIALS             WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         67.49
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          277.90

  99970  BOTTS WELDING SERVICE          AIR BRAKE ANTI FREEZE          WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT           4.14
                                        CHARGER AIR HOSE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         21.13
                                        LEAF SPRING REPAIR             GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              620.18
                                        EXHAUST PIPES                  GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               12.03
                                        HEAVY BLACK PIPE               PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      72.24
                                        ROLL PINS                      GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION                4.80
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          734.52

  99971  JUDITH BROWN                   RECREATION INSTRUCTION         RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             128.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          128.00

  99972  BUCKINGHAMS MUSIC LTD          PERFORMANCE 2/13/15            PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                   4,250.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        4,250.00

  99973  JOHN P. BYARD                  KARATE SERVICES                GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           680.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          680.00

  99974  CARQUEST AUTO PARTS STORES     MATERIALS                      POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              29.99
                                        MATERIALS                      GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              213.00
                                        MATERIALS                      GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              750.00
                                        MATERIALS                      PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                       250.00
                                        MATERIALS                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        121.92
                                        IDLER PULLEY                   GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               40.48
                                        EQUIPMENT                      GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE             310.13
                                        FUEL FILTER                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         75.78
                                        FILTER                         PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                         8.56
                                        AIR FILTERS                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         32.22
                                        MATERIALS                      GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              340.98
                                        MATERIALS                      GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               -7.42
                                        AIR FILTERS                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               31.68
                                        COMPRESSOR, FUSE HOLDER        PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        14.72



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:   3
TIME: 13:58:50                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  99974  CARQUEST AUTO PARTS STORES     TRUCK PARTS                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               84.94
                                        POWER STEERING FLUID           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               30.52
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        2,327.50

  99975  CENTEGRA OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH   TESTING SERVICE                GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES                25.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           25.00

  99976  CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY       TRAINING                       POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              32.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           32.00

  99977  COLUMBIA PIPE & SUPPLY COMPANY SOLENOID VALVE                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         694.40
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          694.40

  99978  COMCAST CABLE                  COMMUNICATIONS                 PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   394.85
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          394.85

  99979  COMMONWEALTH EDISON            UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         206.83
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         312.31
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          61.13
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          580.27

  99980  COMPASS MINERALS               COARSE ROCK SALT               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       1,998.92
                                        COARSE ROCK SALT               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       1,940.51
                                        COARSE ROCK SALT               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       2,300.97
                                        COARSE ROCK SALT               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       2,375.16
                                        COARSE ROCK SALT               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       2,609.77
                                        COARSE ROCK SALT               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       2,404.23
                                        COARSE ROCK SALT               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       2,452.36
                                        COARSE ROCK SALT               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       2,547.61
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL       18,629.53

  99981  CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       9,855.40
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       3,546.37
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       1,158.37
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       2,877.84
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         497.32
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       1,071.96
                                        STREET LIGHTING                GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION           19,176.75
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL       38,184.01



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:   4
TIME: 13:58:51                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  99982  THE COPY EXPRESS, INC.         BLANK PINK PAPER               PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      10.52
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           10.52

  99983  CORKSCREW GYMNASTICS AND SPORT RECREATION INSTRUCTION         GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           420.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          420.00

  99984  ALAN DUNKER                    SUPPLIES FROM FARM & FLEET     RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              18.27
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           18.27

  99985  NICK FENTON                    RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           160.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          160.00

  99986  JILL FLORES                    RECREATION INSTRUCTOR          RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             276.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          276.00

  99987  JAMES FRANKLIN                 OFFICIAL'S SERVICES            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           105.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          105.00

  99988  KARINA FUENTES                 RECREATION INSTRUCTOR          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            90.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           90.00

  99989  MATTHEW GLICK                  RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            60.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           60.00

  99990  COURTNEE GONZALEZ              RECREATION INSTRUCTION         RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              20.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           20.00

  99991  CHARLES GROVER III             RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            20.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           20.00

  99992  HAAS SERVICE SYSTEM            JANITORIAL SERVICES            PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                   1,550.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,550.00

  99993  CHAS. HERDRICH & SON, INC.     SUPPLIES                       PERFORMING ARTS FUND / CAFE                            233.45
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          233.45

  99994  ILLINOIS PROSECUTORS BAR ASSO  COMPUTER SYSTEM UPGRADE        POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             250.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          250.00



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:   5
TIME: 13:58:51                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  99995  ITOUCH BIOMETRICS LLC          LIVE SCAN FINGERPRINT EQUIPMEN CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND / PUBLIC SAFETY        19,490.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL       19,490.00

  99996  JACI'S COOKIES                 COOKIES - ANTI VALENTINES DAY  PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                    44.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           44.00

  99997  DALE JANDRON                   OFFICIAL'S SERVICES            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           140.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          140.00

  99998  JENSEN'S PLUMBING & HEAT. INC. HOSES                          WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER/SEWER CAPI         40.00
                                        HIGH LIMIT SWITCH              WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER/SEWER CAPI          6.80
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           46.80

  99999  JULIE, INC.                    ANNUAL PRINT- EMAIL TRANSMISS  WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / ADMINISTRATION &      3,724.42
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        3,724.42

 100000  DON KAMPS                      RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            75.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           75.00

 100001  KII ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS INC REPLACEMENT LIGHTS             PUBLIC LIBRARY BUILDING FUND / LIBRARY BUILDING      5,463.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        5,463.00

 100002  MARATHON HYDRAULIC MOTORS      HYDRAULIC CYLINDER             GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              175.00
                                        HYDRAULIC RAM REPAIR           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION            2,153.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        2,328.00

 100003  MDC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES     TOTERS                         ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT                           300.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          300.00

 100004  PAMELA MCDONALD                RECREATION INSTRUCTION         RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             568.75
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          568.75

 100005  MCHENRY ANALYTICAL WATER       SAMPLE TESTING                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         600.00
                                        SAMPLE TESTING                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        135.00
                                        SAMPLE TESTING                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          30.00
                                        SAMPLE TESTING                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          30.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          795.00



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:   6
TIME: 13:58:52                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100006  MC HENRY COUNTY COUNCIL OF     DINNER MEETING EXPENSE         GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT            200.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          200.00

 100007  MC HENRY COUNTY RECORDER OF    REPORT PRINT                   GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT             12.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           12.00

 100008  MENARDS                        PROPANE TORCH KIT              WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          49.97
                                        MATERIALS & SUPPLIES           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           146.98
                                        MATERIALS & SUPPLIES           WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         110.76
                                        MATERIALS & SUPPLIES           RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              70.92
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          378.63

 100009  METRO PROFESSIONAL PRODUCTS, I SUPPLIES                       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         62.83
                                        SUPPLIES                       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         52.55
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          115.38

 100010  METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC.  SERVICE- PUMP 1 TRIPPING       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA      2,204.00
                                        SERVICE                        WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA      2,673.75
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        4,877.75

 100011  MJ PLUMBING INC                REPAIR WATER SERVICE PIPE      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        585.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          585.00

 100012  MOTION PICTURE LICENSING       LICENSING FEE                  PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   185.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          185.00

 100013  HEATHER MUSE                   CANVAS/ART INSTRUCTION         GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           250.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          250.00

 100014  NATIONAL REVIEW                SUBSCRIPTION                   RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              39.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           39.00

 100015  NIERMAN LANDSCAPE & DESIGN     SALT SPREAD, SNOW REMOVAL      PUBLIC LIBRARY BUILDING FUND / LIBRARY BUILDING        800.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          800.00

 100016  NORTHWEST STATIONERS           SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D        186.90
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          186.90



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:   7
TIME: 13:58:53                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100017  NICOR                          UTILITY-GAS                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        225.78
                                        UTILITY-GAS                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          25.29
                                        UTILITY-GAS                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         646.81
                                        UTILITY-GAS                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       2,065.08
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        2,962.96

 100018  NORTHWEST HERALD               SUBSCRIPTION                   PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   313.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          313.00

 100019  OFFICE DEPOT                   SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               94.44
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           94.44

 100020  PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT         COMMUNICATIONS                 PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                    33.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           33.00

 100021  PEPSI-COLA GENERAL BOTTLER, IN SUPPLIES                       RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             152.35
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          152.35

 100022  PIPE VIEW                      TELEVISE & DOCUMENT- ONSITE    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        924.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          924.00

 100023  PRECISION SERVICES & PARTS,    VALVE ASSEMBLY                 POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              21.34
                                        MATERIALS                      GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              365.90
                                        RETURN CORE                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              -35.00
                                        VALVE ASSEMBLY                 POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              10.67
                                        DRIVE SHAFT                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         67.27
                                        ALTERNATOR                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              172.98
                                        THERMOSTAT, WATER PUMP         WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        112.57
                                        MATERIALS                      PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        11.81
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          727.54

 100024  QUILL CORPORATION              SUPPLIES                       POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             108.86
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          108.86

 100025  REICHERT CHEVROLET & OLDS      FUEL PRESSURE RELIEF           WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        271.61
                                        PARTS                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              314.69
                                        PARTS                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              109.12
                                        CRASH SENSOR                   PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                       187.50



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:   8
TIME: 13:58:53                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100025  REICHERT CHEVROLET & OLDS      DOOR LATCH                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              172.08
                                        BLADE                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               83.69
                                        HOSE                           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              183.75
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,322.44

 100026  ROCK 'N' KIDS, INC             RECREATION INSTRUCTION         GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION         1,113.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,113.00

 100027  JASON ROBISON                  RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           105.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          105.00

 100028  DEAN ROWE                      VIDEOTAPING                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT            500.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          500.00

 100029  ANGELA RUIZ                    RECREATION INSTRUCTOR          RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              40.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           40.00

 100030  RUSH TRUCK CENTER - HUNTLEY    MANIFOLD, GASKET               GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              247.10
                                        SENSOR                         GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              126.52
                                        PARTS                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              238.85
                                        PARTS                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              342.71
                                        VALVE, SENSOR                  GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              121.89
                                        TUBE                           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               67.35
                                        VALVE                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               22.84
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,167.26

 100031  COLIN RITTER                   SCOREKEEPER                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            40.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           40.00

 100032  ETHAN RITTER                   SCOREKEEPER                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            40.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           40.00

 100033  RORY SCHNEIDER                 LIGHT                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE              39.99
                                        BELT KIT                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE             134.25
                                        TORQ STICK                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               44.05
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          218.29

 100034  SONITROL CHICAGO NORTH         HARDWARE/SOFTWARE MAIN         GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT            456.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          456.00



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:   9
TIME: 13:58:53                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100035  ONE ZERO CHARLIE PROD, INC.    TRIBUTE SERIES                 ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT                         9,598.68
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        9,598.68

 100036  STAN'S OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES, IN ONE YEAR LEXMARK AGREEMENT     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION         1,870.00
                                        INK FOR COPIER                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           210.00
                                        SERVICE                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D         76.35
                                        SERVICE                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT            104.11
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        2,260.46

 100037  HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS        ICONNECT MONTHLY FEES - DEC    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT            466.08
                                        ICONNECT MONTHLY FEES - JAN    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT            318.61
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          784.69

 100038  T.O.P.S. IN DOG                PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             620.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          620.00

 100039  U. S. A. BLUE BOOK             SUMP PUMPS                     WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT      1,191.68
                                        SUMP PUMP                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        364.57
                                        MATERIALS                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        161.59
                                        LAB SUPPLIES AND CHEMICALS     WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        421.21
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        2,139.05

 100040  UNITED POSTAL SERVICE          POSTAGE                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT             48.35
                                        POSTAGE                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT            922.10
                                        POSTAGE                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES                 4.88
                                        POSTAGE                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D        515.47
                                        POSTAGE                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR        103.03
                                        POSTAGE                        WIRELESS ALARM MONITORING / WIRELESS ALARM MONI        150.81
                                        POSTAGE                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            75.04
                                        POSTAGE                        PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                     180.32
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        2,000.00

 100041  VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY        CHEMICALS                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       1,713.00
                                        CHEMICALS                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT       2,622.00
                                        CHEMICALS                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT      -1,625.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        2,710.00

 100042  THE WEEKLY STANDARD            SUBSCRIPTION                   RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              72.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           72.00



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  10
TIME: 13:58:54                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100043  CITY OF WOODSTOCK              WATER/SEWER                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         136.89
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          136.89

 100044  WOODSTOCK INDEPENDENT          PUBLISHING SERVICES            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES                36.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           36.00

 100045  WOODSTOCK POWER EQUIPMENT, INC MOWER PARTS                    PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                       759.85
                                        LEAF BLOWER                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         249.95
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,009.80

 100046  JOSE M. ZAMORANO               SERVICE                        RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             175.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          175.00

 100047  ZEE MEDICAL SERVICES           GLOVES                         GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE             150.38
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          150.38

 100048  MATT ZINNEN                    RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            60.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           60.00

 100049  RYAN ZINNEN                    SCOREKEEPER                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            50.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           50.00

 100050  ADAMS BROS. GARAGE DOORS       SERVICE TO DOOR                WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        330.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          330.00

 100051  CONSERV FS                     DIESEL FUEL                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION            1,356.02
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR         82.75
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         83.31
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          62.99
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               61.25
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                       357.40
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              349.96
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        241.46
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        114.89
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        22.28
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               49.75
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          84.48
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         91.99



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  11
TIME: 13:58:54                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100051  CONSERV FS                     REGULAR FUEL                   WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         10.65
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                       349.34
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION            3,221.76
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        194.08
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        116.47
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        22.12
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          59.35
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         71.82
                                        REGULAR FUEL                   WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         22.31
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                       455.26
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION            1,951.13
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        405.00
                                        DIESEL FUEL                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        144.88
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        9,982.70

 100052  AIRGAS                         SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              198.80
                                        SUPPLIES                       PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        40.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         15.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         15.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          10.00
                                        SERVICE                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE              20.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION                5.72
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          304.52

 100053  MONICA AMRAEN                  SENIORS SUPPLIES               GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY EVENTS               18.41
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           18.41

 100054  ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE        UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES        POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              21.77
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           21.77

 100055  ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL          LABOR AND MATERIAL             WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        345.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          345.00

 100056  LESLIE BEHRNS                  RECREATION INSTRUCTOR          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           725.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          725.00

 100057  BOHN'S ACE HARDWARE            SUPPLIES/MATERIALS             PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      19.55
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           19.55



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  12
TIME: 13:58:54                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100058  JUDITH BROWN                   RECREATION INSTRUCTION         RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             145.25
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          145.25

 100059  BUCKINGHAMS MUSIC LTD          BONUS FOR SOLD OUT PERFORMANCE PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                     500.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          500.00

 100060  BUSS FORD                      LABOR AND MATERIALS            POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             460.60
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          460.60

 100061  CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.           MATERIALS                      PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   109.66
                                        SUPPLIES                       PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   120.58
                                        CPU DOCK FOR CAR               POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             784.99
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,015.23

 100062  CABAY & COMPANY, INC           SUPPLIES                       PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   668.55
                                        SUPPLIES                       RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              75.04
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          743.59

 100063  CENTEGRA OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH   DRUG TESTING FEE               GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES                25.00
                                        DRUG SCREEN                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES                25.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           50.00

 100064  CHEMSEARCH                     ANTIBACTERIAL HAND CLEANER     WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        171.54
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          171.54

 100065  CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY           MATERIALS                      GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE              35.69
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           35.69

 100066  COLUMBIA PIPE & SUPPLY COMPANY MATERIALS                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         83.82
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           83.82

 100067  COMCAST CABLE                  COMMUNICATIONS                 PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   134.85
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             212.90
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                     122.90
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC CENTER                    82.90
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             122.90
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          82.90
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         82.90



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  13
TIME: 13:58:54                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100067  COMCAST CABLE                  COMMUNICATIONS                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR        142.85
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          82.90
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          82.90
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT            237.85
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             112.90
                                        COMMUNICATIONS                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT             -9.50
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,492.15

 100068  COMMUNITY PLUMBING COMPANY     INSTALL NEW SHUT OFF ON TOILET GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE              55.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           55.00

 100069  COMMONWEALTH EDISON            UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        114.94
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         69.81
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        31.56
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND / TAX INCREMENT FI      1,595.06
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        100.95
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        160.70
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         61.85
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        153.48
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         86.40
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        132.69
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         38.28
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        644.39
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        89.34
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / CITY HALL                      67.95
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                       285.67
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        20.51
                                        UTILITY SERVICES               GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               55.42
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        3,709.00

 100070  CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        219.03
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT      6,684.58
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        217.81
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              402.28
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              524.24
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        341.91
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        275.71
                                        ELECTRIC SERVICE               RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER           2,357.95
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL       11,023.51



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  14
TIME: 13:58:55                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100071  CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCING, INC DARE SUPPLIES                  POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             196.89
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          196.89

 100072  JULIE DOERR                    RECREATION INSTRUCTOR          RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              80.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           80.00

 100073  ASHLEY ESUNIS                  RECREATION INSTRUCTOR          RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              75.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           75.00

 100074  JOHN FAHEY                     RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           105.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          105.00

 100075  NICK FENTON                    RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           160.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          160.00

 100076  FIRSTMERIT BANKCARD CTR        ANNUAL DUES - FBI NAT ACA      POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              95.00
                                        ANNUAL DUES - IACP             POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             150.00
                                        TICKET REVENUE                 ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT                            54.10
                                        EMPLOY LAW SEMINAR             GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT            195.00
                                        10 WEBINARS                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT            440.00
                                        DIANE W INTERVIEWS             GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D         29.98
                                        RETAIL LIVE 2015               GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D        275.00
                                        MIDWEST IDEA EXCHANGE          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D        190.00
                                        GOING AWAY -J ZERMAN           WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / ADMINISTRATION &         55.47
                                        UNIFORMS                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR        692.40
                                        CAFE SUPPLIES                  PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      49.00
                                        WEBSITE                        PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      20.99
                                        VALENTINE DECORATION           PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                     190.92
                                        AED PAD REPLACEMENTS           LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND / LIABILITY INSURANCE         195.00
                                        JOB POSTING                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES                25.00
                                        LIBRARY MATERIALS              PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                    43.99
                                        COMPUTER SOFTWARE              PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   144.00
                                        WEB RECEIPTS                   GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            50.85
                                        WEB RECEIPTS                   GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            15.00
                                        ML BIRTHDAY                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            53.77
                                        BOSS BUCKS                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            50.00
                                        BOSS BUCKS                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            35.00
                                        BOSS BUCKS                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           100.00



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  15
TIME: 13:58:55                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100076  FIRSTMERIT BANKCARD CTR        BOSS BUCKS                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           150.00
                                        ANNUAL CONTRACT                GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           300.00
                                        ANNUAL CONTRACT                AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC CENTER                   200.00
                                        ANNUAL CONTRACT                RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             287.00
                                        DADDY/DAUGHTER DANCE           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           173.98
                                        SHIPPING                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            40.93
                                        SERVICE                        RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             313.76
                                        DADDY/DAUGHTER DANCE           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           111.91
                                        100 FT CABLE                   CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND / GENERAL ADMINIST         39.97
                                        NETWORK SWITCH                 POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              49.77
                                        DVD BURNER                     CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND / PUBLIC SAFETY            27.50
                                        5D MEMORY CARDS                CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND / PUBLIC SAFETY           107.80
                                        TABLET CASE/PROTECTION         WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER/SEWER CAPI         54.95
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        5,008.04

 100077  JAMES FRANKLIN                 OFFICIAL'S SERVICES            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           140.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          140.00

 100078  FRIENDS OF WOODSTOCK           MINI LINKS - LEADER BOARD      PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   200.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          200.00

 100079  GASVODA AND ASSOCIATES, INC.   2 INNOVAIR 2200 HIGH EFF BLOW  WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER/SEWER CAPI     99,227.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL       99,227.00

 100080  MATTHEW GLICK                  RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            60.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           60.00

 100081  GRAINGER                       BELTS, BATTERY                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        419.04
                                        CASTER WHEEL                   WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         22.28
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          441.32

 100082  TODD GRIGLIN                   RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           105.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          105.00

 100083  HAAS SERVICE SYSTEM            JANITORIAL SERVICES - JANUARY  PUBLIC LIBRARY BUILDING FUND / LIBRARY BUILDING      2,100.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        2,100.00

 100084  HAINES & COMPANY, INC.         LEASE SERVICE                  POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             366.50
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          366.50



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  16
TIME: 13:58:55                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100085  DON HANSEN'S ALIGNMENT AND     TIE RODS, ALIGNMENT            WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        185.52
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          185.52

 100086  HD SUPPLY                      MATERIALS                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        748.87
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          748.87

 100087  CHAS. HERDRICH & SON, INC.     SUPPLIES                       PERFORMING ARTS FUND / CAFE                            152.90
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          152.90

 100088  ICE MOUNTAIN DIRECT            DI WATER FOR LAB DILUTION      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         31.91
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           31.91

 100089  ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE      HR ADVERTISING                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES                20.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           20.00

 100090  ILLINOIS SECTION AMERICAN      TRAINING                       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / ADMINISTRATION &        250.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          250.00

 100091  IMPERIAL SUPPLIES, LLC         STOCK PARTS                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              973.80
                                        STOCK PARTS                    PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                       125.00
                                        STOCK PARTS                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         75.00
                                        STOCK PARTS                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         20.00
                                        STOCK PARTS                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT          15.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,208.80

 100092  J W C ENVIRONMENTAL            REPLACEMENT GRINDER HEAD       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER/SEWER CAPI     14,449.00
                                        REPLACEMENT GRINDER HEAD       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER/SEWER CAPI      1,500.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL       15,949.00

 100093  DON KAMPS                      RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            75.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           75.00

 100094  LAI LTD                        OIL LEVEL INDICATORS           WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT      1,250.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,250.00

 100095  LAND CONSERVANCY OF MCHENRY    BRUSH REMOVAL                  ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT FUND / ENVIRONMENTAL M      2,810.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        2,810.00



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  17
TIME: 13:58:55                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100096  DAN LORANZ                     COMPUTER CLASS INSTRUCTOR      PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   750.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          750.00

 100097  JESSICA MANNING                FACILITY RENTAL REFUND         RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              50.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           50.00

 100098  MDC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES     FEBRUARY SERVICE               ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT FUND / ENVIRONMENTAL M     85,669.80
                                        GARBAGE STICKERS               ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT                         4,020.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL       89,689.80

 100099  MC CANN INDUSTRIES, INC.       FILTERS                        WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         83.95
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           83.95

 100100  JOE MC CORMACK                 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT          PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      15.73
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           15.73

 100101  M G MECHANICAL SERVICE         SERVICE AQUATIC CENTER         AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC CENTER                 3,611.83
                                        AQUATIC CENTER SERVICE         AQUATIC CENTER FUND / AQUATIC CENTER                   393.75
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        4,005.58

 100102  MCHENRY ANALYTICAL WATER       SAMPLE TESTING                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        135.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          135.00

 100103  MENARDS                        MATERIALS                      PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                       8.98
                                        MATERIALS & SUPPLIES           PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                    14.94
                                        MATERIALS & SUPPLIES           PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                    63.38
                                        APLINE 2 X 2                   PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   130.41
                                        ALPINE 2 X 2                   PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   121.44
                                        PAINT AND SUPPLIES             PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                    77.17
                                        TRACTION SAND                  GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               12.50
                                        MATERIALS & SUPPLIES           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               62.96
                                        MATERIALS & SUPPLIES           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               77.02
                                        FLOOR JACK                     PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                     139.98
                                        DRAIN SPADE, SLEDGEHAMMER      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA         94.95
                                        WASHER FLUID FOR SQUADS        POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              35.82
                                        MATERIALS & SUPPLIES           RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              93.60
                                        MATERIALS RETURN               PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      -8.98
                                        BULBS FOR WORKLIGHTS           PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                       6.98



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  18
TIME: 13:58:55                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100103  MENARDS                        BINS FOR TABLECLOTHES          PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      27.88
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          959.03

 100104  MID AMERICAN WATER OF WAUCONDA MATERIALS                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        360.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          360.00

 100105  MILLER ENGINEERING CO.         PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND / TAX INCREMENT FI        131.25
                                        PRO SVCS - AIR COND/CONDENSER  TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND / TAX INCREMENT FI      3,438.75
                                        PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND / TAX INCREMENT FI        262.50
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        3,832.50

 100106  MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT         PARTS                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               72.74
                                        PARTS                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              234.76
                                        PUMP                           GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              152.44
                                        PLOW PARTS                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION            2,475.54
                                        BRACKET                        GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               60.74
                                        PLOW BLADES                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              671.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        3,667.22

 100107  NORTHWEST POLICE ACADEMY       TRAINING                       POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              25.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           25.00

 100108  OFFICE DEPOT                   PHOTO CARD                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D         22.99
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           22.99

 100109  POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC        TIRE REPAIR                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              122.38
                                        TIRES FOR VEHICLE              WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        715.64
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          838.02

 100110  QUILL CORPORATION              SUPPLIES                       PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                    17.99
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT              8.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT              8.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES                 8.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D          8.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR          8.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION             8.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                       8.00
                                        SUPPLIES                       WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / ADMINISTRATION &         75.56



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  19
TIME: 13:58:55                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100110  QUILL CORPORATION              SUPPLIES                       POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             379.54
                                        SUPPLIES                       POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              25.19
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT             21.10
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT             27.02
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / HUMAN RESOURCES                21.10
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D         21.10
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR         21.10
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            21.10
                                        SUPPLIES                       PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      21.10
                                        SUPPLIES                       PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   198.91
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          906.81

 100111  RANGER REDI MIX INC            FLOWABLE FILL                  WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        304.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          304.00

 100112  RENAISSANCE RESTORATION INC    PRO SVC- COURTHOUSE ROOF       TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND / TAX INCREMENT FI     52,940.59
                                        PRO SVC- COURTHOUSE ROOF       TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND / TAX INCREMENT FI      4,409.90
                                        PRO SVC- COURTHOUSE STAIRS     TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FUND / TAX INCREMENT FI     23,194.25
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL       80,544.74

 100113  DEAN ROWE                      VIDEOTAPING                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT            450.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          450.00

 100114  ETHAN RITTER                   SCOREKEEPER                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            40.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           40.00

 100115  JARED RITTER                   SCOREKEEPER                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            40.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           40.00

 100116  RUBY SANTANA                   MEMBERSHIP REFUND              RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              20.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           20.00

 100117  RORY SCHNEIDER                 MIRRIR                         GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE              17.65
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           17.65

 100118  SECRETARY OF STATE             REGISTRATION                   POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION             101.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          101.00



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  20
TIME: 13:58:55                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100119  SHAW MEDIA                     RETAIL ADVERTISING             GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D      1,238.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,238.00

 100120  SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO            PAINT                          PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   165.27
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          165.27

 100121  SNI SOLUTIONS                  ICE CONTROL                    ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT FUND / ENVIRONMENTAL M      6,423.20
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        6,423.20

 100122  STAN'S OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES, IN SERVICE                        POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              29.77
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           29.77

 100123  THIRD MILLENNIUM               FEBRUARY BILL PRINT            ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT FUND / ENVIRONMENTAL M        411.86
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          411.86

 100124  TOWNSQUARE PLAYERS             ADVANCE #2 - MARCH PERFORMANCE ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT                         1,500.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,500.00

 100125  UNIVERSAL PUBLICATIONS         MOTEL DIRECTORY ADVERTISING    RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             300.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          300.00

 100126  ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATIONS    INSTALL EQUIPMENT              CAPITAL IMP. GEN. CORP. FUND / PUBLIC SAFETY         1,387.60
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,387.60

 100127  UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC SERVICES                       PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   248.75
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          248.75

 100128  UNITED LABORATORIES            MATERIALS                      WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         199.58
                                        ULTRA HIGH TEMP SOLVENT        WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA      1,291.69
                                        SOLAR TAPE REMOVER             GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FLEET MAINTENANCE             359.58
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,850.85

 100129  U. S. POST OFFICE              POSTAGE                        PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND / PUBLIC LIBRARY                   500.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          500.00

 100130  VERIZON WIRELESS               WIRELESS PHONE                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / GENERAL GOVERNMENT             36.90
                                        WIRELESS PHONE                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / FINANCE DEPARTMENT             71.32
                                        WIRELESS PHONE                 POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION              69.99



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  21
TIME: 13:58:55                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100130  VERIZON WIRELESS               WIRELESS PHONE                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D         98.02
                                        WIRELESS PHONE - PW ADMIN      GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR         95.32
                                        WIRELESS PHONE - BUILD/EQUIP   GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR         35.18
                                        WIRELESS PHONE - PARKS         GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR        229.70
                                        WIRELESS PHONE - STREETS       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTR        303.15
                                        WIRELESS PHONE                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           144.35
                                        WIRELESS PHONE                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        134.25
                                        WIRELESS PHONE                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / WATER TREATMENT         113.86
                                        WIRELESS PHONE                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT        140.22
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        1,472.26

 100131  WAL-MART COMMUNITY             MATERIALS                      RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              14.68
                                        SUPPLIES                       RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              80.35
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION           121.81
                                        SUPPLIES                       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY EVENTS               85.62
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          302.46

 100132  WINTER EQUIPMENT               PARTS                          WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        123.00
                                        PARTS                          GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION              289.23
                                        PLOW PARTS                     GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION            2,875.82
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        3,288.05

 100133  WOODSTOCK AUTO TRIM            UNIFORM REPAIR                 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         10.00
                                        UNIFORM REPAIR                 PUBLIC PARKS FUND / PUBLIC PARKS                        40.00
                                        UNIFORM REPAIR                 GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / STREETS DIVISION               20.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           70.00

 100134  CITY OF WOODSTOCK              WATER/SEWER                    WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWAGE TREATMENT         24.88
                                        WATER/SEWER                    PUBLIC LIBRARY BUILDING FUND / LIBRARY BUILDING        268.71
                                        WATER/SEWER                    GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / CITY HALL                     344.76
                                        WATER/SEWER                    PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                     207.87
                                        WATER/SEWER                    PERFORMING ARTS FUND / OPERA HOUSE                      50.70
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          896.92

 100135  WOODSTOCK COMMUNITY SCHOOL     GASOLINE USAGE - JANUARY 2015  POLICE PROTECTION FUND / POLICE PROTECTION           3,228.03
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL        3,228.03

 100136  WOODSTOCK COMMUNITY SCHOOL     GASOLINE USAGE - JANUARY       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC D        143.49



DATE: 02/24/15                                           CITY OF WOODSTOCK                                                 PAGE:  22
TIME: 13:58:55                                         WARRANT NUMBER 003653
ID: AP490000.WOW

                                               FROM CHECK #  99958 TO CHECK # 100143

CHECK #  VENDOR NAME                    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION        FUND / DEPARTMENT CHARGED                              AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 100136  WOODSTOCK COMMUNITY SCHOOL     GASOLINE USAGE - JANUARY       GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            21.63
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          165.12

 100137  WOODSTOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 200  SCHOOL DONATIONS - NOV - JAN   ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT                        23,275.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL       23,275.00

 100138  WOODSTOCK FIRE RESCUE          IMPACT FEE -  NOV - JAN        ESCROW FUND / ESCROW ACCOUNT                           995.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          995.00

 100139  WOODSTOCK LUMBER COMPANY       SUPPLIES                       RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER              43.31
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           43.31

 100140  WOODSTOCK POWER EQUIPMENT, INC HOUSING                        WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND / SEWER & WATER MA        216.95
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          216.95

 100141  JOSE M. ZAMORANO               SERVICE                        RECREATION CENTER FUND / RECREATION CENTER             175.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL          175.00

 100142  MATT ZINNEN                    RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            60.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           60.00

 100143  RYAN ZINNEN                    RECREATION OFFICIAL            GENERAL CORPORATE FUND / RECREATION DIVISION            50.00
                                                                                                         CHECK TOTAL           50.00

                                                                                                       WARRANT TOTAL      545,496.93





City of Woodstock

Credit Card Activity (FirstMerit Bank)

Closing Date 2-1-15

ACCOUNT VENDOR DESCRIPTION Amount

Kastner

Lowen

03-00-4-454 FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY ANNUAL DUES 95.00$                   

03-00-4-454 IACP ANNUAL DUES 150.00$                 

Stelford

Christensen

72-00-0-215 PAYFLOW/PAYPALL TICKET REVENUE 54.10$                   

01-03-4-452 NATL PUBLIC EMPLOYER EMPLOYEE LAW SEMINAR 195.00$                 

01-03-4-452 IL GOVT FIN OFF ASSO 10 WEBINARS 440.00$                 

Sager

Carlson

01-05-5-515 PANERA BREAD DIANE W. INTERVIEWS 29.98$                   

01-05-5-515 RETAIL LIVE RETAIL LIVE 2015 275.00$                 

01-05-5-515 ICSC NEW YORK MIDWEST IDEA EXCHANGE 190.00$                 

Ruscko

60-53-6-606 SWISS MAID BAKERY GOING AWAY J. ZERMANO 55.47$                   

01-08-4-453 STOUT MENS SHOP UNIFORMS 692.40$                 

                                

Scharres

07-11-6-606 SHOPKEEP CAFÉ' SUPPLIES 49.00$                   

07-11-5-501 HOMESTEAD WEBSITE 20.99$                   

07-11-6-607 PARTY CITY VALENTINE DECORATIONS 190.92$                 

Schober

21-00-6-606 NATL PUBLIC EMPLOYER AED PAD REPLACEMENTS 195.00$                 

01-04-5-536 CRAIGSLIST.ORG JOB POSTING 25.00$                   

Weber

08-00-7-740 NETFLIX LIBRARY MATERIALS 43.99$                   

08-00-5-517 TECHSOUP COMPUTER SOFTWARE 144.00$                 



City of Woodstock

Credit Card Activity (FirstMerit Bank)

Closing Date 2-1-15

ACCOUNT VENDOR DESCRIPTION Amount

Zinnen

01-09-6-606 PLUG N PAY INC WEB RECEIPTS 50.85$                   

01-09-6-606 PLUG N PAY INC WEB RECEIPTS 15.00$                   

01-09-6-612 ROSATIS PIZZA ML BIRTHDAY 53.77$                   

01-09-6-612 JIMMY JOHNS BOSS BUCKS 50.00$                   

01-09-6-612 DUNKIN BOSS BUCKS 35.00$                   

01-09-6-612 DICKS SPORTING GOODS BOSS BUCKS 100.00$                 

05-00-6-612 DICKS SPORTING GOODS BOSS BUCKS 150.00$                 

01-09-5-501 CONTANT CONTACT ANNUAL CONTRACT 300.00$                 

04-00-5-501 CONTANT CONTACT ANNUAL CONTRACT 200.00$                 

05-00-5-501 CONTANT CONTACT ANNUAL CONTRACT 287.00$                 

01-09-6-612 SHINDIGZ DECORATIONS DADDY/DAUGHTER DANCE 173.98$                 

01-09-6-601 UPS STORE SHIPPING 40.93$                   

05-00-6-620 AB FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 313.76$                 

01-01-6-612 SHINDIGX DECORATION DADDY/DAUGHTER DANCE 111.91$                 

McElmeel

82-01-7-704 MONOPRICE 100 FT CABLE 39.97$                   

03-00-7-715 AMAZON.COM NETWORK SWITCH 49.77$                   

82-03-7-716 AMAZON.COM DVD BURNER 27.50$                   

82-03-7-716 B&H PHOTO 5D MEMORY CARDS 107.80$                 

60-54-7-775 AMAZON.COM TABLET CASE/PROTECTOR 54.95$                   

Lieb

Total 5,008.04$             





























































 

Memo 
To: Roscoe Stelford, City Manager 

From: Paul N. Christensen, Finance Director 

Date: February 20, 2015 

Re: Ordinance to Update City Code related to Hotel/Motel Tax Collections 

A recent review of the City Code has revealed that it fails to contain a provision for providing 
notice of a tax deficiency.  Therefore, City Attorney, Ruth Schlossberg has created an 
Ordinance to correct this issue.  In addition, I have included her memorandum which discusses 
the proposed Ordinance. 

Should you have any questions or concerns on the matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the attached Ordinance identified as 
Document # ______, “An Ordinance Amending Section 3.15.7(a), Local Government Taxpayer 
Bill of Rights, of the Woodstock City Code.” 

Finance Department  
       City of   
                

 

121 W. Calhoun Street  
Woodstock, I l l inois   60098  
815/338-4300 
Fax 815/334-2267 

rstelford
Approved

mamraen
Typewritten Text

mamraen
Typewritten Text
March 3, 2015 City CouncilManager's Report 41a

mamraen
Typewritten Text
1





  
 

 
Taxpayer Bill of Rights Amendment – 3.15.7(A), Page 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-O-_____ 
 

An Ordinance Amending Section 3.15.7(A), Local Government Taxpayer  
Bill of Rights, of the Woodstock City Code 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City’s procedures for enforcing its local tax claims must adhere to the 
State’s Local Government Taxpayers’ Bill of Rights (50 ILCS 45/1, et seq); and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the public interest to ensure the City’s notice requirements are 
consistent with State law as codified at 50 ILCS 45/40. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF 
WOODSTOCK, McHenry County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1: Section 3.15.7(A), Appeal, of the Woodstock City Code shall be amended 
to insert the underscored text as follows: 
 

3.15.7:  APPEAL 
 
A. The local tax administrator shall send written notice via United States 
registered or certified mail to a taxpayer upon the local tax administrator's 
issuance of a protestable notice of tax due, a bill, a claim denial or a notice of 
claim reduction regarding any tax. The notice shall include the following 
information: 
 
1. The reason for the assessment; 
 
2. The amount of the tax liability proposed; 
 
3. The procedure for appealing the assessment; and 
 
4. The obligations of the city during the audit, appeal, refund and collection 
process. 
 
SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, sentence or provision of this 

Ordinance shall be adjudged by any Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment 

mamraen
Typewritten Text
Doc.1



  
 

 
Taxpayer Bill of Rights Amendment – 3.15.7(A), Page 2 

shall not affect, impair, invalidate or nullify the remainder thereof, which remainder shall remain 
and continue in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict. 
 
 SECTION 4: This Ordinance shall be known as Ordinance 15-O-____ and shall be in full 
force and effect upon its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form (which publication 
is hereby authorized) as provided by law. 
 
Ayes: 
 
Nays: 
 
Abstentions: 
 
Absentees: 

 APPROVED: 
 

 ____________________________________ 
       Julie Dillon, Deputy Mayor Pro Tem  
(SEAL) 
ATTEST:      

 City Clerk Arleen Quinn 
 
Passed:      
Approved:      
Published:      
Z:\W\WOODSTOCK\Ordinances\TaxpayerBillofRightsAmend.3.15.7(A).doc 



  
 

 
Taxpayer Bill of Rights Amendment – 3.15.7(A), Page 3 

 
 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 
 
 I, ARLEEN QUINN, do hereby certify that I am the duly appointed, acting and qualified 
Clerk of the City of Woodstock, McHenry County, Illinois, and that as such Clerk, I am the 
keeper of the records and minutes and proceedings of the Mayor and Council members of said 
City. 
 
 I do hereby further certify that at a regular meeting of the Woodstock City Council, held 
on the _____ day of March, 2015, the foregoing Ordinance entitled, An Ordinance Amending 
Section 3.15.7(A), Local Government Taxpayer Bill of Rights, of the Woodstock City Code, 
was duly passed by said City Council. 
 
 The pamphlet form of Ordinance No. 15-O-____, including the Ordinance and a cover 
sheet thereof, was prepared, and a copy of such Ordinance was posted in the City Hall, 
commencing on the _____ day of      , 2015, and continuing for at 
least 10 days thereafter. Copies of such Ordinance were also available for public inspection upon 
request in the office of the City Clerk. 
 
 I do further certify that the original, of which the attached is a true and correct copy, is 
entrusted to me as the Clerk of said City for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful custodian and 
keeper of the same. 
 
 GIVEN under my hand and corporate seal of the City of Woodstock this    day of 
    , 2015. 
 
 

     
Arleen Quinn, Clerk 
City of Woodstock, 
McHenry County, Illinois 

(SEAL) 



 

 
Woodstock is proud to have been recognized as a 2007 Distinctive Destination  

by the National Trust for Historic Preservation 

       City of    
               
 
Department of  Publ ic  Works                                                  phone 815 .338 . 6118  
326  Washin gton  St reet                                                      fax 815 .334 .226 3  
Woodsto ck,  I l l ino is  60098                                                                       sp a rker@woodsto cki l . gov  
                                               www.woodsto cki l . gov  
 
 
To:   Roscoe Stelford, City Manager 
 
From:  Shawn Parker , Sewer & Water Maintenance Superintendent  
 
Re:  Approval of Professional Services  to Perform City Wide Leak 

Detection Survey 
 
Date:   February 24, 2015 
      
The City owns and operates a water distribution system approximately 125 miles in length, 
which serves the water users in the Woodstock community.  Residents, business owners, and 
industrial customers are allowed to connect to this system at the City’s main.  As water mains 
and individual water service lines age, they become brittle and break, they corrode, the soils in 
which they are bedded shift, seals fail, valves leak, etc.  Not all leaks in the water system surface 
and therefore, they go undetected.  These leaks in the system result in the need to treat and pump 
more water than is being used and billed; incurring unnecessary costs for utilities and chemicals 
and results in wasting this limited natural resource. 
 
Each year the City conducts a water audit which analyzes the difference between the amount of 
water pumped versus the amount of water billed.  The City’s most recent audit placed the 
unaccountable water at approximately 18%.  This calculation takes into account metered water 
use in addition to unmetered water use such as the amount which is used to fight fires, flushing 
hydrants, lost during water main breaks, etc.  The effort that the City is making to update and 
convert existing water meters also helps to reduce unaccountability, but that still leaves sources 
of water loss unaccounted for within the City’s sytem. 
 
In order to identify water loss within the City’s system that cannot otherwise be detected, it is 
recommended that the City perform a Citywide leak detection program.  This program utilizes 
ultrasound technology to detect noise within the system that can then be pinpointed to a defined 
area.  Equipment can detect the approximate size and volume of leaks which is helpful in 
developing the priortization for repairs.  This information can also be used to calculate a cost 
associated with each individual leak and leaks Citywide which translates into lost revenue and/or 

http://www.woodstockil.gov/
mamraen
Typewritten Text
March 3, 2015 City CouncilManager's Report 41b



 

 
Woodstock is proud to have been recognized as a 2007 Distinctive Destination  

by the National Trust for Historic Preservation 

unnecessary expenses.  After the results of this survey are available, the City Administration will 
develop recommendations for the repair of leaking City-owned water mains, as well as the 
appropriate procedures for communicating the requirements to repair water service lines that are 
the responsibility of individual property owners.   
 
The FY14/15 Utility Fund CIP budget, line item #60-54-7-773 titled Water Main Replacement & 
Construction includes $15,000 to conduct a Citywide Leak Detection Survey.  Therefore, in 
order to identify sources of lost revenue, protect a limited natural resource, and minimize costs 
associated with operating a water utility, it is recommended that the City Council approve the 
attached professional services proposal from Water Services Company, Elgin Illinois to 
perform a Citywide leak detection survey at a cost not-to-exceed $13,312.50.  If approved, 
this leak detection survey will be completed on or before April 30, 2015 with work taking place 
Monday thru Friday during normal business hours.     
  
 
 
 
c:  Paul Ruscko 
 Jeff Van Landuyt  

 

rstelford
Approved















 

Memo 
To: Roscoe Stelford, City Manager   

From: Paul N. Christensen, Finance Director  

Date: February 27, 2015  

Re: Resolution Urging the Governor and General Assembly to Protect Full Funding of 
Local Government Distributive Fund Revenue 

On February 18, 2015, Governor Rauner during a speech to the General Assembly introduced 
a proposal that would reduce the formula of allocating income tax to local municipalities by 
50%.  A cut of this magnitude would be devastating to the financial condition of the City of 
Woodstock and would likely require service reductions to the City’s residents.  Currently, the 
City of Woodstock is receiving approximately $2.4 million a year in State-shared income tax. 

Therefore, in order to urge the Governor to reconsider this proposal based on the detrimental 
impact a cut of this magnitude would have on all residents’ of the State of Illinois, I am 
proposing that the City Council consider the following Resolution. 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the attached Resolution identified as 
Document # ______, “A Resolution Urging the Governor and General Assembly to Protect Full 
Funding of Local Government Distributive Fund Revenues.” 

Finance Department  
       City of   
                

 

121 W. Calhoun Street  
Woodstock, I l l inois   60098  
815/338-4300 
Fax 815/334-2267 

rstelford
Approved

mamraen
Typewritten Text
2

mamraen
Typewritten Text
March 3, 2015 City Council Manager's Report 41c



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-R-_____ 
 

 

 

 

CITY OF WOODSTOCK 

MC HENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

A RESOLUTION  
URGING THE GOVERNOR AND GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO PROTECT FULL 

FUNDING OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT DISTRIBUTIVE FUND REVENUES 
 
 

WHEREAS, municipalities are front-line providers of government services to citizens and these 
services include police and fire protection, parks, infrastructure, water, sewer and utility services, 
and snow removal; and 
 
WHEREAS the State of Illinois has a long-standing tradition of collecting tax revenues on behalf 
of municipal governments and municipalities have relied on shared income tax revenue to 
provide services to taxpayers; and 
 
WHEREAS, municipalities have fewer options to raise significant revenue and rely on the full 
amount of revenue that the State collects on their behalf in order to fund the essential quality-of-
life services expected and relied upon by community residents; and 
 
WHEREAS, the General Assembly increased the State income tax without providing any of the 
new revenues to municipalities and this loss of revenue has left the municipal share at levels 
collected during the Great Recession; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governor proposed a 50 percent reduction in the local share of the income tax 
during his FY2016 Budget Address, reducing local revenues by over $600 million; and 
 
WHEREAS, the loss of this state-shared income tax revenue would result in elimination of 
countless jobs, local tax increases, program and service cuts, and could increase debt burdens 
that would be felt by all citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Woodstock would lose in excess of $1.2 million. 
 
  

mamraen
Typewritten Text
Doc.2



 
 
 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Woodstock urges the Governor and 
the General Assembly to protect full funding of the Local Government Distributive Fund and 
other revenue sources that allow local governments to provide for the health, safety and general 
welfare of their residents. 
 
Passed and approved this 3rd day of March, 2015. 

Ayes: 
Nays: 
Abstentions: 
Absentees: 

 

(SEAL)    APPROVED: 

     ______________________________ 
     Deputy Mayor Pro Tem Julie Dillon 

 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 
  City Clerk Arleen Quinn 

 
 


	March 3, 2015 City Council Agenda
	A. Minutes of Previous Meetings: February 17, 2015
	B. Warrants:
	3653
	3654
	MFT 544

	C. Minutes and Reports:
	Community and Economic Development Report - January 2015
	Police Department Report - January 2015

	D. Manager's Report No.41
	1. Hotel/Motel Tax Amendment
	Doc.1

	2. Professional Services - Leak Detection Survey
	3. Local Government Distributive Fund 
	Doc.2





